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Swapnil Sutar

From: onkar_aggarwal@rediffmail.com on behalf of ONKAR AGGARWAL <onkar_aggarwal@rediffmail.com>
Sent: 29 June 2024 14:27
To: Swapnil Sutar
Subject: Re: Need quote - MS ALMERA OF MAINTENANCE OFFIC ...

NATIONAL STORAGE SYSTEMS 
B110 DDA SHEDS OKHLA IND AREA PH1 
NEW DELHI20 
PH9810514866 
GST07AEFPA5149D1ZY 
MS OFFICE ALMIRAH @11000/- 
CARTAGE 1400 
GST@18%EXTRA 
DELIVERY TIME :1 DAY 
REGARDS 
 
From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Sent: Sat, 29 Jun 2024 10:21:26 
To: "'onkar_aggarwal@rediffmail.com'" <onkar_aggarwal@rediffmail.com> 
Subject: Fw: Need quote - MS ALMERA OF MAINTENANCE OFFIC ... 

  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
  
Swapnil Sutar 
📱 | ☎  +91 9987022136 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
  

From: Swapnil Sutar 
Sent: 28 June 2024 12:43 
To: 'onkar_aggarwal@rediffmail.com' <onkar_aggarwal@rediffmail.com> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Need quote - MS ALMERA OF MAINTENANCE OFFIC ...  
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Dear Onkar, 
  
Please find attached image MS Almera, request to you please quote as per attached image. 
  
MS ALMERA OF MAINTENANCE USE. 
  
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Swapnil Sutar 
📱 | ☎  +91 9987022136 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
  
 


